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Florida Department of Transportation
	RON DESANTIS
GOVERNOR
	Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise
P.O. Box 9828, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33310
954-975-4855
	JARED W. PERDUE, P.E 
SECRETARY



M E M O R A N D U M
	
DATE:			
TO:	Aran Lessard, P.E., Turnpike Structures Maintenance Engineer
FROM:										
SUBJECT:	SIGN NUMBER ASSIGNMENT REQUEST

1. Sign  Number Assignment: 			 (To be assigned by Turnpike Structures Section)
2. FM Number: __  __  __  __  __  __ - __ - __  __ -  __  __
3. Design Firm: 										
4. County: 		  	Section:  		   	SLD Milepost: 		
5. Route Type:	 U.S. Route		  State Road		  County Road
Route Number: 				Direction: 			
6. Check appropriate sign character description:
	  Composite (Truss)			 Left (Cantilever)
	  Butterfly				 Right (Cantilever)
7. Truss Length: 				Upright Height:				
8. Sign Information:  									
9. Location: 										
10. Sign over:	  Mainline		  Ramp
11. Check appropriate Sign type(s):
	  Tri Chord Truss/Cant	 Dbl Chord Truss/Cant	 Sgl Chord Truss/Cant
	  Monotube Truss/Cant	 Box Truss/Cant		  Double Truss/Butterfly
	 Other:  		_	___	       
12. If a replacement, number of the existing Sign: 			
13. Identify sign owner:
	  FDOT District No._	___	 Other State Agency		 Federal Government
	  County			 City				 Other:  		

NOTE: 	All information submitted should be for the proposed sign and not for the existing. The plan and elevation sheet must be included with this request form.

Signature: 							  Date:  					 
			(Person Initiating Request)
Print Name: 							  Phone No.: 				
Firm: 													
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